
Pages showing billhooks from the 1899 Catalogue of Isaac Nash, 

Wollaston Mills, nr Stourbridge. 

 

Edge tool making had been established in the village of Belbroughton in the 15th 

century when John Waldern established a scythe manufacturers there. Isaac 

Nash started an edge tool business in 1842, with two helpers and in 1873 

bought out the Waldron works. Nash died in 1877 (or 1888??) and the business 

continued to flourish with the acquisition of Fussells of Mells in 1894 and a lease 

on the forges at Wollaston Mills in Stourbridge 1896. The FussellΩs works were 

closed about 1895 and manufacture, and some staff from Somerset, transferred 

to the Stourbridge site. Nash continued to manufacture tools bearing both the 

NASH and FUSSELL IMPRPOVED trademarks, inventing a new JF stamp to match 

the existing N one.  Billhooks were usually marked NASH in an incised stamp 

with a serrated (zigzag) border. The N stamp, or ISAAC NASH was rarely used on 

billhooks, but common on reap-hooks, sickles and hay knives. Separate 

catalogues were still being issued for Nash and Fussell tools (although only the 

1895 catalogue of Fussell is known to exist), but post WW1 Nash catalogues 

show both ranges. 

 

   

The original catalogues are from the collection of Jane Rees, Vice President of 

TATHS, and are reproduced here her with her kind permission 






